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June 29, 2018

" Ms. Sharon R. Fisher

Environmental Manager

Harley-Davidson Motor Company Operations, Inc.
1425 Eden Road

York, PA 17402

Re:  Approval of Groundwater Risk Assessment Report — Revised March 2018
Harley-Davidson Motor Company
eFACTS PF # 623248, Remediation ID # 41353
1425 Eden Road, York, PA
Springettsbury Township, York County

Dear Ms. Fisher:

The Department of Environmental Protection (Department) has reviewed the April 2, 2018
document titled “Groundwater Human Health Risk Assessment” (report) for the property
referenced above. The report was prepared by New Fields and Groundwater Sciences Inc.,
submitted.to the Department in accordance with the Land Recycling and Environmental
Remediation Standards Act (Act 2), and constitutes a Risk Assessment Report as defined in
Chapter 3. This report was reviewed by a licensed professional geologist.

The Department hereby approves the Risk Assessment Report in accordance with the provisions
of Act 2. Please contact Pamela Trowbridge, P.G. at 717.705.4839 with any questions or if
further clarification is needed regarding this matter. The U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
will provide comments to the report separately.

Sincerely,
Benjamin P. Stone-Thonus

Program Manager
Environmental Cleanup and Brownfields Program

cc:  Stephen M. Snyder, Groundwater Sciences Corporation
Ralph T. Golia, P.G., AMO Environmental Decisions J
York County Conservation District
Springettsbury Township

email: Griff Miller, EPA .
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